Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses: <u>officers@sdhsband.org</u>, directors@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

August Meeting Minutes

Date: August 6, 2018

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Laryess Holmes. Students represented – Lemaitre, Triplett, Johnson (Trevor), Blalock, Moore, Hodge, Pursley, Lowrance, Jerd, Kirkman, Randolph, Brockett, Nelson, Wells, Johnson (Wesley), Varnell, Johnson (Jasmine), Day, Crawley, Jones, Ott, Perrin, Pearson, Mitchell (Lily), Whitmire, Frische, Reed, Baxter, Holmes, Creasman, Palmer. Total Booster Attendees = 44

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made by Billy Day to approve the minutes from the June Booster Meeting with a second by Lyndsey Johnson. Motion carried.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> – Report provided by Treasurer David Lowrance – highlight = \$26,000 in outstanding Band Fees. Motion by Melissa Varnell to approve with a second by Lyndsey Johnson. Motion carried.

New Business

<u>Concession Stand</u> – Amber Perkins discussed Concession Stand needs. Cleanup Day is scheduled for Sunday, August 19th at 2:00pm. First Home Game is August 24, responsibility for the night is the Flutes and Tubas section and currently only three people are signed up to work. Due to Track Construction, something new will be worked out for the Visiting Side Concession Stand. We are working on possibilities.

<u>Belk Charity Sale</u> – Tammy Baxter discussed the upcoming Belk Charity Sale. Students will be selling \$5 coupons to allow entry in to the sale scheduled for August 25.

<u>Ironman and Omnium Bike Race</u> – Robert Brockett updated needs for Ironman Volunteers and the theme for this year's station. All of the pertinent information on parking, etc. will be on the SDHS Band website soon. Videographers are needed for the Omnium Bike Race in downtown Chattanooga on August 25. Signup page is on the Band Website.

Booster T-Shirts - Grey "Band Parent" cotton t-shirts will be available for purchase soon.

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses: <u>officers@sdhsband.org</u>, directors@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

<u>Save the Date</u> - Cami Mitchell is planning an "End of the Marching Season" get-together for Saturday, November 10. More details to follow.

1st Annual Trojan Marching Invitational – Mr. Light updated the Boosters on the contest which will be held at SDHS on Saturday, October 27. All Boosters and family members are needed to work this event and make it a success. The Band has the potential to earn thousands of dollars with a successful competition.

<u>Snap Raise Fundraiser</u> – Mr. Light discussed the Uniform Snap Raise fundraiser from last year and put it to a Booster vote whether to have another this year starting August 29. All Boosters present voted to allow the Fundraiser.

<u>Showshirts</u> - "Winged Victory" show shirt orders are still available, all orders due to Tammy Baxter by Friday, August 10.

<u>Practice Field Mowing</u> – Jason Pursley asked for help mowing the Band's Practice Field. Jason's Contact Information will be posted on the band website for volunteers.

Adjournment

Motion made by Stephanie Ott to adjourn the meeting, second by Jeff Nelson. Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm.

Next Meeting

Full Booster Meeting – Tuesday, September 4, 2018

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,

Diane Frische

Booster Secretary

August 8, 2018

Date